From: "Moreno,Beatriz E - HRBOU" <bmoreno@att.com>

To: "DCHRISTI@fcc.gov" <DCHRISTI@fcc.gov>
Date: 10/31/00 10:05AM
Subject: RE: El Salvador CTE, S.A.de C.V.

Ms. Christianson,

This is in response to your inquiry. In connection with El Salvador CTE,
S.A. de C.V,, file no. ARC-MOD-20000929-00159 (submission ID 2000000784
the $1.30 surcharge applies strictly to IMTS received collect messages.

Hope this answers your question.

Beatriz E. Moreno

Regulatory & Commercial Manager
295 North Maple Avenue

Basking Ridge, New Jersey 07920
T. 908-221-5280

F. 908-221-4628
beatriz.moreno@concert.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Sillett,Steven (Steve) - LGA

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2000 9:52 AM
To: Moreno,Beatriz E - HRBOU

Subject: FW: El Salvador CTE, S.A. de C.V.

Beatriz,
| received this today.
Steve

----- Original Message-----

From: Donna Christianson [mailto:DCHRISTI@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2000 9:48 AM

To: internet:ssillett@att.com

Subject: El Salvador CTE, S.A. de C.V.

Steven,

On September 29, 2000, Concert Global Network Services Limited filed an
application for an accounting rate change for IMTS service with El Salvador
CTE, S.A. de C.V,, file no. ARC-MOD-20000929-00159 (submission ID
2000000784).

The application indicates a surcharge of $1.30 applicable to each of the
three rate changess reported in the application. However, there is no
explanation of the type of service covered by the surcharge.

Does the surcharge apply to received collect messages? If not, what type of
service is covered by the surcharge?

Thank you for your assistance.

Donna Christianson
FCC Telecom Division



202-418-7168

CC: "Sillett,Steven (Steve) - LGA" <ssillett@att.com>



